

Daniel Lawson

From: Daisy Weaver [REDACTED]
Sent: 12 May 2025 11:19
To: Hazel Irving
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Failed Limb - Dum Wood, Chidswell
Attachments: 1 [REDACTED]

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Hazel

I hope you are well.

I am writing as we have been made aware that a large limb has failed from a tree inside Dum Wood. I have enclosed some photos, but as you can see the limb is still partly hanging from the tree and the likelihood is that it will need to be removed for health and safety purposes. James from Gloaming (copied in) is attending tomorrow to assess, but I just wanted to ensure you are aware that like likelihood is we will need to remove this failed tree limb.

Should you have any queries then do let me know.

Kind regards
Daisy

Daisy Weaver MSc MRICS
Surveyor
For and on behalf of Fisher German LLP

[REDACTED]
.
2 Carolina Court
Lakeside Business Park
Doncaster - DN4 5RA

**fisher
german**



This email message is confidential and for the use of the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee it must be deleted. Internet emails are not secure as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or incomplete and may contain viruses. Fisher German accepts no liability for viruses contained in this email or changes made to the message. Fisher German LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered number: OC317554. A list of members' names is available for inspection at the registered office: The Head Office, Ivanhoe Office Park, Ivanhoe Park Way, Ashby de la Zouch, LE65 2AB.

[SAVE PAPER - Please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.](#)